8/2/2021 Email

Email it web

Re: website not working

From : baraktullah ansari <baraktullah.ansari@cyfuture.com>  Thu, Apr 29, 2021 12:28 PM
Subject : Re: website not working #3 attachments

To : aditya kumar <aditya.kumar@cyfuture.com>, Sandip
Kumar <skumar@ilbs.in>

Cc : it web <itweb@ilbs.in>, linuxteam@cyfuture.com, nitin
mohan <nitin.mohan@cyfuture.com>, Rajnish Kishore
<rkishore@ilbs.in>, Manish Dutta <mdutta@ilbs.in>,
akhil gorey <akhil.gorey@cyfuture.com>

Dear Sir,

Please check website ilbs.in and aclf.in , now running.

Regards,
Barkat Ansari
Cyfuture India Pvt. Ltd.

From: Aditya Kumar <aditya.kumar@cyfuture.com>

Date: Thursday, 29 April 2021 at 11:24 AM

To: Sandip Kumar <skumar@ilbs.in>

Cc: it web <itweb@ilbs.in>, Linux Team <linuxteam@cyfuture.com>, Nitin Mohan
<nitin.mohan@cyfuture.com>, Rajnish Kishore <rkishore@ilbs.in>, Manish Dutta
<mdutta@ilbs.in>, Akhil Kumar Gorey <akhil.gorey@cyfuture.com>

Subject: RE: website not working

Dear Sandip Ji,

Team is working on it, will confirm you asap.

With Best Regards,

Aditya Kumar | Cyfuture India Private Limited.
Phone : +91-120-627-7700 Ext #7741 | Mob: +91 9571642400 |

Email: aditya.kumar@cyfuture.com | URL: www.cyfuture.com | Address: Plot No.197/198, Noida Special
Economic Zone (NSEZ) Noida Phase Il, Noida Dadri Road, Noida -201 305
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Enjoy Highly Resilient & Secured Hosting Ecoaphere in our

Newly launched Tier 1l Data Center. 1000+ Racks Capacity available!
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Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by
reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer do not consent to Internet email for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other
information in this message that do not relate to the official business of my firm shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.

From: Sandip Kumar <skumar@ilbs.in>

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 11:23 AM

To: Aditya Kumar <aditya.kumar@cyfuture.com>

Cc: it web <itweb@ilbs.in>; Linux Team <linuxteam@cyfuture.com>; Nitin Mohan
<nitin.mohan@cyfuture.com>; Rajnish Kishore <rkishore@ilbs.in>; Manish Dutta <mdutta@ilbs.in>; Akhil
Kumar Gorey <akhil.gorey@cyfuture.com>

Subject: Re: website not working

Dear Aditya,

kindly do needful as an urgent basis and confirm once up.
regards,

Sandip

From: "aditya kumar" <aditya.kumar@cyfuture.com>

To: "it web" <itweb@ilbs.in>, linuxteam@cyfuture.com

Cc: "nitin mohan" <nitin.mohan@cyfuture.com>, "Rajnish Kishore" <rkishore@ilbs.in>,
"Manish Dutta" <mdutta@ilbs.in>, "Sandip Kumar" <skumar@ilbs.in>, "akhil gorey"
<akhil.gorey@cyfuture.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 11:14:02 AM

Subject: RE: website not working

Dear Linux Team,

Do the needful & confirm asap.

With Best Regards,

Aditya Kumar | Cyfuture India Private Limited.
Phone : +91-120-627-7700 Ext # 7741 | Mob: +91 9571642400 |

Email: aditya.kumar@cyfuture.com | URL: www.cyfuture.com | Address: Plot No.197/198, Noida Special
Economic Zone (NSEZ) Noida Phase Il, Noida Dadri Road, Noida -201 305

Enjoy Highly Resilient & Secured Hosting Ecosphera in our

Newly launched Tier |1l Data Center. 1000+ Racks Capacity available!
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

From: it web <itweb@ilbs.in>

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 11:12 AM

To: Akhil Kumar Gorey <akhil.gorey@cyfuture.com>

Cc: Aditya Kumar <aditya.kumar@cyfuture.coms; Nitin Mohan <nitin.mohan@cyfuture.coms;
Rajnish Kishore <rkishore@ilbs.in>; Manish Dutta <mdutta@ilbs.in>; Sandip Kumar <skumar@ilbs.in>
Subject: website not working

Dear Akhil,

Our websites ilbs.in and aclf.in is not properly functional since last night and it is not working till now.
Please resolve the problem asap.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From : aditya kumar <aditya.kumar@cyfuture.com> Thu, Apr 29, 2021 11:24 AM
Subject : RE: website not working #72 attachments
To : Sandip Kumar <skumar@ilbs.in>

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
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Enjoy Highly Resilient & Secured Hosting Ecosphere in our

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

Newly launched Tier lll Data Center. 1000+ Racks Capacity available!
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

From : Sandip Kumar <skumar@ilbs.in> Thu, Apr 29, 2021 11:23 AM

Subject : Re: website not working #1 attachment

To : aditya kumar <aditya.kumar@cyfuture.com>

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

Newly launched Tier 1ll Data Center. 1000+ Racks Capacity available!
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

Cc: Aditya Kumar <aditya.kumar@cyfuture.com>; Nitin Mohan <nitin.mohan@cyfuture.com>; Rajnish Kishore
<rkishore@ilbs.in>; Manish Dutta <mdutta@ilbs.in>; Sandip Kumar <skumar@ilbs.in>

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

From : aditya kumar <aditya.kumar@cyfuture.com> Thu, Apr 29, 2021 11:14 AM
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Subject : RE: website not working #1 attachment

To : it web <itweb@ilbs.in>, linuxteam@cyfuture.com

Cc : nitin mohan <nitin.mohan@cyfuture.com>, Rajnish
Kishore <rkishore@ilbs.in>, Manish Dutta
<mdutta@ilbs.in>, Sandip Kumar <skumar@ilbs.in>,
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

From : it web <itweb@ilbs.in> Thu, Apr 29, 2021 11:12 AM
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Subject : website not working

To : akhil gorey <akhil.gorey@cyfuture.com>

Cc : aditya kumar <aditya.kumar@cyfuture.com>, nitin
mohan <nitin.mohan@cyfuture.com>, Rajnish Kishore
<rkishore@ilbs.in>, Manish Dutta <mdutta@ilbs.in>,
Sandip Kumar <skumar@ilbs.in>

Dear Akhil,

Our websites ilbs.in and aclf.in is not properly functional since last night and it is not working till now.
Please resolve the problem asap.
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